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JOHN B. VANWHY, DIRECTOR DEPT. OF HEALTH AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION
AND INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

February 3, 1940

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Director of Physical Education

Univerity of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear "Phog":

Last year I wrote you with reference to your Health and
Physical Education staff for the S ummer Session, at which time
you advised me that your staff for the 1938-39 Summer Session
was complete. I am wondering whether the situation has changed
for the coming Summer Session and if so whether 1 might be con-

sidered for a place on your staff this summer.

As I stated last year, I will teach at Wittenberg again

this year unless something else developes; however I believe
it acts as a stimulus for one to change enviornment occas--

ionallly. If you have no opening but know of any, I will
appreciate vour passing the information along.

I am looking forward to seeing you at the Basketball
Convention at Kansas City and also at the National Health

and Physical Convention at Chicago.

With kindest personal regards, I reuain

Very sincerely yours,

e Bttt

John B. Van Why



